
From: McDaniel, Sean
To: Steve Green
Cc: "Pattengale, Jerry"
Subject: RE: (Review) - RE: note to Sean at Mustang
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 4:04:00 PM

Sounds great.  See you then.
 
Sean
 

From: Steve Green [mailto:steve.green@hobbylobby.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 3:55 PM
To: McDaniel, Sean
Cc: 'Pattengale, Jerry'
Subject: RE: (Review) - RE: note to Sean at Mustang
 
How about 10:30 here at the office? If this isn’t good let me know. Feel free to bring others.
 
Steve
 

From: McDaniel, Sean [mailto:McDanielS@mustangps.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Steve Green
Cc: 'Pattengale, Jerry'
Subject: (Review) - RE: note to Sean at Mustang
 
Steve – I am available anytime on that day after 8:30 am.  I would like to get a few more folks
involved on my end at this point.  Would you like for us to come see you at your place?
 
Sean
 

From: Steve Green [mailto:steve.green@hobbylobby.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 2:37 PM
To: McDaniel, Sean
Cc: 'Pattengale, Jerry'
Subject: RE: note to Sean at Mustang
 
Sean
 
I was wondering if you had time next Friday the 17th to meet about the Bible curriculum. We can
show you several lessons that we have for your review.
 
Steve
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